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answer: Nihon Kohden Corporation, FCC ID: B6BZM-921PA,
Assessment NO.: AN10T1050, Notice#1 Inbox X

Claire Hoque to Tim, Timothy, Mika show details Oct 21 (3 days ago)  

Hi Tim,
 
Pls see our answers.
 
Answer #1:
This device is Part 95 Subpart H WMTS.
 
Answer #2:
Since only the antenna manufacturer is changed, the antenna gain and output power have not ch
SAR evaluation result of the original filing is still effective. Per the original SAR evaluation result, 
highest SAR Value was 0.017 (mW/g).
 
Answer #3:
Pls see revised report and setup photos.

Thanks,

Claire Hoque

UL CCS

47173 Benicia Street

Fremont, CA 94538, USA

Tel: (510) 771-1123

Fax: (510) 661-0888

 

-----Original Message-----

From: Timothy M. Dwyer 

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 12:00 PM

To: Thu Chan; Claire Hoque

Cc: Tim Dwyer - TCB

Subject: Nihon Kohden Corporation, FCC ID: B6BZM-921PA, Assessment NO.
AN10T1050, Notice#1

 

Hi Claire, Thu,

 

Review of this application is complete. Please reply to the following 
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